From: Rebecca Murray

To:
Subject: LGOIMA regarding Council owned pools
Date: Friday, 19 April 2024 11:39:00 a.m.

Kia ora ||}

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA) Request
| write regarding your LGOIMA request received 15 April 2024 about Council owned pools.
Below are the answers to your questions raised.

1. All Council owned pools within your area

Council owned pools are as follows:
Moana Pool

Te Puna o Whakaehu

St Clair Hot Salt Water Pool

Port Chalmers Pool

2. Whether the management of their operations are insourced or outsourced, and if so who
by

All Council owned pools are managed by Council, not outsourced.

3. Whether or not the pools have PoolSafe accreditation.

All Council owned pools are PoolSafe accredited.

| trust this answers your request.

Ka mihi

Rebecca Murray
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku / Governance Support Officer
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Il hes submitted a LGOIMA request - 1041533,

Below are the details of the request

Request details:

Good morning, Could you please provide me the details of the following: 1. All Council
owned pools within your area 2. Whether the management of their operations are
insourced or outsourced, and if so who by 3. Whether or not the pools have PoolSafe
accreditation. Thankyou, and I look forward to hearing from you.
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